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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 8:07 AM

To: Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: JD M,; Garcia, Adrian; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request
All,

Thanks for your response. We will notify you prior to implementing the work plan.

lke Tavarez, PG

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

4000 www.tetratech.com

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: JD M. <jd@saberogv.com>; Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Garcia, Adrian
<Adrian.Garcia@tetratech.com>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request

BLM concurs with NMOCD COA's. Please notify BLM once remediation begins.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shotty G Twcken
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
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620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.qgov

I

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future
issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are
fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately.

On Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

RE: Saber O&G Ventures * Yates Fed Tank Battery (Yates Fed 9) * 30-015-01027 * O-6-20s-27¢

2RP-3533 * Date of release: Historical/repetitive

Mr. Machacek,

The proposal for remediation of the above referenced release, submitted by Tetra Tech, is approved with
following conditions/notations:

e Inthe event it is discovered that proposed excavation depths will not be achieved, notify OCD prior to
continuation of project.

e For onsite bioremediation, the impacted material is to laid out in a maximum 1’ lift. Sampling of the bio
soils is to be performed at a maximum of 90 day intervals, with an overall evaluation of progress at 180 days.

e For backfill and liner placement in the battery area, OCD would prefer to see the area backfilled to surface
(or near surface) grade with adequate berms installed. The liner may then be installed, with gravel as a filler
medium above the liner. In the event of future releases, the gravel can be cleaned or replaced and, it will allow
for inspection of liner integrity.
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e Federal sites require like approval by BLM.

e Please notify the OCD District 2 office once remedial activities have been scheduled.

Please note that for data entry, this incident is entered under the Yates Fed 9 well, which is adjacent to the
Yates Federal Battery. It has been assigned tracking number 2RP-3533. Please reference this number for future
submittals.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with
any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:l1ke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 12:09 PM

To: Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: JD M.; Garcia, Adrian

Subject: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request

Mike and Shelly,
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Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above referenced site located in Eddy County, New
Mexico. The work plan includes the soil assessment and recommendations for remediation of the
site. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to
implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you
have any questions, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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From: Tucker, Shelly

To: Tavarez. lke

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; JD M.; Garcia, Adrian; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:45:29 PM

What is the status of this project?

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Shetty G Tucker

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

|_E-

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location
does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address
the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In
addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

On Mon, Feb 8, 2016 at 8:07 AM, Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com> wrote:

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
Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: D M. <jd@saberogv.com>; Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Garcia, Adrian
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

Released to Imaging: 9/13/2024 11:35:54 AM


mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
http://www.tetratech.com/
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jd@saberogv.com
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:Adrian.Garcia@tetratech.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us

Received by OCD: 9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM Page 7 of 69

Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim
properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants
are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are
fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve
the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately.

On Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
wrote:

RE: Saber O&G Ventures * Yates Fed Tank Battery (Yates Fed 9) * 30-015-01027 * O-6-
20s-27e
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2RP-3533 * Date of release: Historical/repetitive

Mr. Machacek,

The proposal for remediation of the above referenced release, submitted by Tetra Tech, is
approved with following conditions/notations:

e Inthe event it is discovered that proposed excavation depths will not be achieved,
notify OCD prior to continuation of project.

e For onsite bioremediation, the impacted material is to laid out in a maximum 1’ lift.

Sampling of the bio soils is to be performed at a maximum of 90 day intervals, with an
overall evaluation of progress at 180 days.

e For backfill and liner placement in the battery area, OCD would prefer to see the area
backfilled to surface (or near surface) grade with adequate berms installed. The liner may
then be installed, with gravel as a filler medium above the liner. In the event of future

releases, the gravel can be cleaned or replaced and, it will allow for inspection of liner
integrity.

o Federal sites require like approval by BLM.

o Please notify the OCD District 2 office once remedial activities have been scheduled.

Please note that for data entry, this incident is entered under the Yates Fed 9 well, which
is adjacent to the Yates Federal Battery. It has been assigned tracking number 2RP-3533.
Please reference this number for future submittals.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

Released to Imaging: 9/13/2024 11:35:54 AM



Received by OCD: 9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM Page 9 of 69

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Tavarez, ke [mailto:l1ke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 12:09 PM

To: Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: JD M.; Garcia, Adrian

Subject: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request

Mike and Shelly,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above referenced site located in Eddy
County, New Mexico. The work plan includes the soil assessment

and recommendations for remediation of the site. Once approved, Tetra

Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the
work plan. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if
you have any questions, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

4000 www.tetratech.com
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distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

Released to Imaging: 9/13/2024 11:35:54 AM .



Received by OCD: 9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM Page 11 of 69

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:33 PM

To: aaarias@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; nelson (nelson@saberogv.com); Gonzales, Clair

Subject: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - 2RP 3533

Attachments: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - Workplan.pdf; Yates Fed TB_Analysis Table 1 01.18.18.pdf

Mike and Art,

The approved work plan for the Saber Qil & Gas Yates Federal Tank Battery is attached for your reference. As proposed
in the work plan, the impacted area was excavated and the material was placed onsite on plastic for remediation. The
soil remediation area was segregated into 6 quadrants for sampling. Saber treated the material a multiple times with a
micro-blaze product to aid the remediation. Tetra Tech would periodically collect samples from the remediation

area. | have included the updated analysis table detailing the stockpile sampling that has been performed to date.

Referring to the analysis table, the latest sampling event in January 2018 showed TPH concentrations at Area 2, Area 4,
Area 5, and Area 6 below the 1,000 mg/kg threshold. However, Area 1 and Area 3 showed TPH concentrations slightly
above the RRAL, with concentrations of 1,040 mg/kg and 1,130 mg/kg, respectively. Saberis currently in the process of
dismantling the facility and plugging the wells. With the areas of Area 1 and Area 3 only slightly exceeding the RRAL,
Saber would like to move forward and use all the material to backfill the excavations, with your approval. If approved,
Saber will proceed with the backfilling activities and a closure report for your review.

lke Tavarez, PG

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com

4000 www.tetratech.com
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SITE INFORMATION

Report Type: Work Plan

General Site Information:

Site:

Yates Ft;deral Tank Battery

miles and destination will be on the right.

Company: Saber Oil and Gas

Section, Township and Range Unito | Sec6 | T20S | R27E | |

Lease Number:

County: Eddy County

GPS: 32.59642° N [104.31746° W

Surface Owner: Federal

Mineral Owner: .

Directions: From Carlsbad, NM head north west on US-285 N tor 11.1 miles. Tum right onto Capitan Reel Rd and

travel 6.2 miles. Tum left onto N Lake Rd and travel 0.3 miles. Turn right onto Netherdin Rd and travel 1.3

Release Data:

Date Released: Unknown

Type Release: Qil

Source of Contamination: Tank overflows
Fluid Released: Unknown
Fluids Recovered:

None

Official Communication:

~_Acceptable MAE{mm}.

Benzene Total BTEX TPﬁ

10 50 1,000

Name: JD Machacek lke Tavarez
Company: Saber Oil and Gas Ventures LLC Tetra Tech
Address: 400 West lllinois Ave. 4000 N. Big Spring St
#950 Suite #401
City: Midland Texas, 79701 Midland, Texas
Phone number:  {{(432)685-0169 {432) 682-4559
Fax: (432) 682-3946
Email: id @saberogv.com ike.tavarez @ietratech.com
Ranking Criteria = = 2 o
Depth to Groundwater: Ranking Score Site Data
<50 ft 20
50-99 ft 10 10
>100 R, 0]
WellHead Protection: Ranking Score Site Data
Watar Source <1,000 ft., Private <200 #. 20
Water Source >1,000 R., Private >200 ft. 0 0
Surface Body of Waler: Ranking Score Site Data =
<200 fi. 20 T
200 ft - 1,000 1. 10 )
>1,000 R. 0 0 h
Eliioas Total Ranking Score: R 10 3
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TETRATECH

January 29, 2016

Mr. Mike Bratcher

Environmental Engineer Specialist
Oil Conservation Division, District 2
811 S. First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re:  Work Plan for the Saber Energy, Yates Federal Tank Battery, Section 6,
Township 20 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Mr. Bratcher:

Tetra Tech, Inc. (Tetra Tech) was contacted by Saber Energy, (Saber) to
assess a spill at the Yates Federal Tank Battery located in Section 6, Township 20
South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico (Site). The spill site coordinates
are N 32.59642°, W -104.31746°. The site location is shown on Figures 1 and 2.

Background

According to Saber, the production tank had been neglected and had
several overfills by the lease operator. It was unknown of how much fluid was
released or recovered. The spill area occurred around the storage tank and
separator and stayed within the firewall measuring approximately 35' x 30". The BLM
requested a C-141 be completed and submitted to the NMOCD. The initial C-141
is included in Appendix A.

Groundwater

The New Mexico Office of State Engineer groundwater data did not show
any water wells in Section 6. According to the NMOCD groundwater data, the
average depth to groundwater in this area is approximately 60’ to 75' below surface.
The average depth to groundwater data is shown in Appendix A.

Regulatory

A risk-based evaluation was performed for the Site in accordance with the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) Guidelines for Remediation of
Leaks, Spills and Releases, dated August 13, 1993. The guidelines require a risk-
based evaluation of the site to determine recommended remedial action levels
(RRAL) for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene and xylene {collectively referred to as

Tetra Tech
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TETRATECH

BTEX) and total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) in soil. The proposed RRAL for
benzene was determined to be 10 parts per million (ppm) or milligrams per kilogram
(mg/kg) and 50 ppm for total BTEX (sum of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and

xylene). Based upon the depth to groundwater, the proposed RRAL for TPH is
1,000 mg/kg.

Remedial Activities and Analytical Results

On September 24, 2015, Tetra Tech personne! installed a total of three (3)
auger holes (AH-1, AH-2 and AH-3) in the impacted area utilizing a stainless steel
hand auger. Soil samples were collected to a depth of approximately 1.5’ to 3.5
below surface. However, deeper samples could not be collected due to the dense
formation. All of the samples were submitted for analysis of TPH by EPA method
8015 modified, BTEX by EPA Method 8021B and chlorides by EPA method 300.0.
Copies of laboratory analysis and chain-of-custody documentation are included in
Appendix C. The auger hole locations are shown on Figure 3. The sampling results
are summarized in Table 1.

Referring to Table 1, all of the samples showed TPH concentrations
exceeding the RRAL of 1,000 mg/kg. The areas of auger holes (AH-1, AH-2 and
AH-3) were not vertically defined with TPH concentrations of 11,900 mg/kg at 3-3.5',
14,000 mg/kg at 1-1.5" and 1,480 mg/kg at 1-1.5", respectively. In addition, the
BTEX concentrations detected were all below the RRAL for benzene of 10 mg/kg
and Total BTEX of 50 mg/kg. The chloride analysis showed concentrations ranging
from <2.0 (AH-2, 1-1.8) to 58.7 mg/kg (AH-1, 3-3.5') and chlorides detected do not
appear to be an environmental concern.

On November 11, 2015, Tetra Tech supervised the installation of three (3)
trenches to vertically define the extents using a backhoe. Trenches (T-1, T-2 and
T-3) were installed in the areas of AH-1, AH-2 and AH-3, respectively. Soil samples
were collected at depths ranging from 3.5'-4.0' to 6-7' and deeper samples could
not be collected due to the dense formation rock. As shown in Table 1, the area of
T-1 was vertically defined showing a TPH concentration significantly declining to
44.1 mg/kg at 3-3.5' below surface. The areas of T-2 and T-3 did show a deeper
impact to the soils but were vertically defined at 5-6' (574 mg/kg) and 6-7' (101
mg/kg), respectively.

Work Plan

Saber proposes to remove the impacted material as highlighted (green) in
Table 1 and shown on Figure 4. Based on the data, Saber propose to excavate an
area of approximately 30 x 35’ at depths ranging from 4.0’ to 6.0’ below surface. To

properly excavate the soils, Saber will be temporarily moving the oil tanks to access
the soils.

Pl
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TETRATECH

Based on the data, the chloride concentrations detected do not appear to be
an environmental concern.  If feasible, Saber will attempt to remediate the
excavated soils below the RRAL (TPH 1,000 mg/kg) on pad. Once the material is
excavated and stockpiled, Tetra Tech will collect composite samples to evaluate the
soils for remediation. The remediation will consist of working the soils on the pad
and possibly treated with a micro-blaze product to aid the remediate of the soils.

Periodically, composite samples will be collected to evaluate the
effectiveness of the remediation of the soils. Once remediated, Saber proposed to
place the material back into the excavated area. If the remediation is not responding
in timely manner, the excavation may be backfilled with clean soil to grade. The
stockpile material will either be hauled to proper disposal or Saber will continue to
work and remediate the soils below RRAL.

Prior to backfilling to grade, Saber proposed to install a 40 mil liner in the

excavation bottom at approximately 2.0° to protect the area from future release at
the site.

The proposed excavation depths may not be reached due to wall cave ins
and safety concerns for onsite personnel. In addition, impacted soil around oil and
gas equipment, structures or lines may not be feasible or practicable to be removed
due to safely concerns. As such, Tetra Tech will excavate the soils to the maximum
extent practicable. Any remaining impact not accessible to be removed will be
deferred until abandonment.

Upon completion, a final report will be submitted to the NMOCD. If you have
any questions or comments concerning the assessment or the proposed
remediation activities for this site, please call me at (432) 682-4559,

Respectfully submitted, Respectfully submitted,

TET ECH TETRA TECH
%Wuw@wi:

Ike Tavarez, PG Adrian Garcia

Senior Project Manager Senior Tech

CC:  Shelly Tucker - BLM

J.D. Machacek — Saber
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PROPOSED EXCAVATION AREA
I

o

EXPLANATION
® AUGER HOLE SAMPLE LOCATIONS

| PROPOSED LINER
] REMOVED EQUIPMENT

Mapped By

habl Marmwiam

|

Feet

6' DEEP W,

LINER INSTALLED

0

AT 2' DEEP

N

A

SCALE: 1IN = 25 FEET
12.5 25

PASTURE

SABER ENERGY

Figure 4
Yates Federal Tank Battery

Proposed Excavation Area & Depth Map

Eddy County, New Mexico

Project  212C-MB-00345

Cale  12/18/2015

Tt

File . HAGIS1212C-MD-00345
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Saber Oil and Gas Ventures LLC
Yates Federal Tank Battery
Eddy County, New Mexico

-

e -
L m-;:;

e -

View Northwest — Area of AH-1 and AH-2

Hoalvuias |
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Saber Oil and Gas Ventures LLC
Yates Federal Tank Battery
Eddy County, New Mexico

View North ~ Area of AH 2 and AH 3

HO3LlLVvYdl3l
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View West — Area of Trench-1
View West — Area of Trench-2

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

View Southeast — Area north of tanks to be removed

HO3L1lvYdl3l
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District | .
162 N French Dr., Hobirs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141
District 11 Encrgy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August §, 2011
RIS, First St, Artesin. NM 48210 Submit | Comnt e o
District [11 H : Tvigl Subm opy {6 appropriate Distnc e
I(;:lllit;{itl DBruzos Road. Aztee. NM 87410 Qil Conservation Dl\flSlOﬂ " [zfccor ll'lccl\\'llh 19.15.29 NMAC.
District 1V 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 5. S1, Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe. NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR [¥] initial Report [0 Final Repont
Name of Company Saber o\ ¥ a5 Veaduwey , LLC Contacl Jo Mack, oA
Address Yeo w. ithny,  STE 450 prdland, T Telephonc No. 43z #8§  #Me¢
Facility Name Vf‘&; ZEET Facility Type  Ta~t  Buflery
7 7
| Surface Owner | Mineral Owner | API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range [ Feetfrom the | NorUlvSouth Line | Feel from the | Enst/West Line | County

T | 1T-122-5|B5E Evoy
Latitude Longitude
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Spill Volumne of Release V[ A Volumne Recovered NTA
Source of Relense Taml. Batlery Dale and Hour of Oceurrence Mfy | Date and Llour of Discovery  AfA
Was Imniediate Notice Given? Z Il YES, To Whom?

Yes O No O Not Required
By Whom? W Foller (B Permndaioe) Date and Hour
Was n Watercourse Readhed? b ) I YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

O Yes B No

I'a Walercourse was impacted, Describe Fully. *®

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.”

Pudatie daat was  neclcted oad  Ban over by ko g, MJ ﬂ::fi‘l S*ff::i:: .M“ et
IU\GJJL F:'fcu‘\'”r Tt'ln Tzl Emh‘}-mm*dl biAS L”‘ALJ oodl M&f IHanﬂ

Describe Area Aflected and Cleanup Action Taken.* . C; i p " A-d"lu:\ 3]
#leude :ru.- i er;(t | fromill v falle Bithuers Thodela will dise sdodl checnct

NecLsomny  onee s wenk s Co-vt\dd-

Thereby certify that the information given above is truc and complele 10 the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuani to NMOCI rules and
regulations all operators ure required to report and/or (ile certain release notilications and perform corrective actions for relenses which may endanger
public health or the environment. The aceeptance o a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked ns "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequalely investigate and remediate contamination that posc a threal to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator ol responsibility for compliance with any olher
federal. stnle, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: W .MML\WLK-
Printed Name: J’P Mithne o Approved by Environmental Specialist:
Title: ‘Eu.sﬁ,. el _Approval Dale: Expiration Dale:
Li-mail Address: Iz € Saberocd, omn Conditions of Approval; Attached O
Dute; [s {VT( 15 Phone: Y3t 685 0168

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary

Released to Imaging: 94372024 H:35:54AM
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Received by OCD:

Water Well Data

Average Depth to Groundwater (ft)
Saber - Yates Tank Battery
Eddy County, New Mexico

19 South 26 East 18 South 27 East 19 South 28 East
5 5 4 3 2 1 70 6 Is =04 2 1 Is 5 4 2 1
7 8 9 10 5011 12 24) 7 8 509 1 12 7 8 9 246 11 12
265
18 608 [17 16 15 14 67]13 18 17 16 14824 [13 18 17 16 14 13
18 107.7 [60.7 Lm
19 20 52|21 22 23 80[24 19 20 21 23 24 18 20 21 23 24
30 29 28 27 49|26 25 30 29 28 26 25 30 29 28 26 25
105
31 95(32 9533 34 35 36 31 32 a3 35 26 31 32 a3 a5 36 75
20 South 26 East 20 South 27 East 20 South 28 East
I6 65 |5 =zo4 3 2 1 ) 5 4 2 1 Is 5 4 2 1
7 5[8 ] 10 1 12 7 8 9 " 12 7 8 9 11 12
Lsu 49
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 14 66 [13 18 17 16 14 i3
151 74
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 23 24 19 20 21 23 24
105 150
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 26 25 30 29 28 26 25
180 30
39 32 33 34 35 52 |36 31 32 33 a5 36 31 32 3325 35 36
51 135 120 115 29 15
21 South 25 East 21 South 26 East 21 South 27 East
3 5 4 3 2 1 3 5 654 3 140 |2 120 N1 [6 27 |5 3 2 112
89 175 350 186
7 [ o 10 11 12 L? ] 9 150 1 12 7 8 9 a1 11 12
s |17 78
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 150 [17 174 Lus 129[15 23 |14 13 76 18 17 16 14 13
240  |178 35]65 170
19 20 21 22 23 124 19 254)20 21 70 |22 55 |23 36 |24 50 1930 |20 121 Site 23 24
210 34 43 3627 75
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 20 220[28 75 26 40 |25 41 30 15 [29 11 [28 40 26 2512
115 190 40 16 3130 |as 70 32
31 32 a3 a4 35 36 31 z00[a2 33 45 35 S¢ [36 23 K] 32 15 |33 35 36
164|120 28 17 15 30

BE New Mexico State Engineers Well Reporis
105 USGS Well Reports
80 Geology and Groundwater Conditions in Southern Lea, County, NM (Report 6}

34 NMOCD - Groundwater Data
123 Tetra Tech installed temporary wells and field water level

143 NMOCD Groundwater map well location

Geology and Groundwater Resources of Eddy County, NM (Report 3)
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."sﬂ“ﬂ-'

New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Water Column/Average Depth to Water

(A CLW####H# in the {R=POD has
POD suffix indicates the been replaced,
POD has been replaced O=orphaned,

& no longer serves a C=thefileis (quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=5W 4=SE)
water right file.) closed) {quarters are smallest to largest) (NADB83 UTM in meters) {In feet)

POD

Sub- QaQa Depth Depth Water
POD Number Code basin County 64 16 4 Sec Tws Rng X Y Well Water Column
C 00419 c C ED 3 3 4 19 20S 27E 563804 3601904~ .“fy 1813
C 01923 ¢ ED 2 4 36 20S 27E 572469 3599224 ) 400
RA 03979 ED 11 3 21 205 27E 566306 3602539 @ 190
RA 04764 ED 31 21 208 27t 566407 3602845'@ 171 150 21
RA 05410 ED 2 4 14 208 Z7E 570842 3604049 O 81 66 15
RA 05552 ED 2 4 02 208 27E 570844 3607265" Q 145
RA 05857 ED 2 2 2 20 208 27E 566104 3603346" @
RA 07841 ED 11 21 208 27E 566408 3603251* y 200 149 60
RA 08073 ED 11 4 07 2058 27E 563883 3605760 9 200 198 2
RA 10049 ED 4 3 1 21 208 27E 566506 3602744° 9 200
RA 10343 ED 2 2 4 14 2058 27E 570941 3604148" -& 128 74 54
RA 10441 ED 2 3 4 07 205 27VE 564085 3605372° {‘t 130 13 117
RA 10603 ED 111 18 208 2VE 563076 3604910'-& 135

Average Depth to Water: 106 feet
Minimum Depth: 13 feet
Maximum Depth: 198 feet

Record Count: 13

PLSS Search:
Township: 208 Range: 27E

*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help

The dala is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepled by the recipient wilh the expressed undersianding that the OSE/ISC make no warrantias,
expressed or implied, concarning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suilability for any particular purpose of the data.

12/29/15 3:00 PM Page 1 of 1 WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE
DEPTH TO WATER

Released to Imaging: 9/13/2024 11:35:54 AM
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Received by OCD:

Analytical Report 516331

for
Tetra Tech- Midland

Project Manager: Ike Tavarez
Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery
2121C-MD-00345
07-OCT-15

Collected By: Client

XENCO

Laboratories

12600 West I-20 East Odessa, Texas 79765

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code; TX00122):
Texas (T104704215-15-19), Arizona (AZ0765), Florida (E871002), Louisiana (03054)
Oklahoma (9218)

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046):
Florida (E87429), North Carolina (483), South Carolina (98015), Kentucky (85), DoD ( L10-135)
Texas (T104704477), Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105)

Xenco-Lakeland: Florida (E84098)

Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX)
Xenco-Dallas {EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX)
Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code; AZ00901): Arizona(AZ0757)
Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM757)
Xenco Tucson (EPA Lab code:AZ000989): Arizona (AZ0758)

Page 1 of 18 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

&

07-0CT-15

Project Manager: Ike Tavarez
Tetra Tech- Midland

4000 N. Big Spring Suite 401
Midland, TX 79705

Reference: XENCO Report No(s): 516331
Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery
Project Address: Eddy County, NM

Ike Tavarez:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number(s) 516331. All results being reported under
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number,
Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subconiracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with
NELAC standards. The uncertainty of measurement associated with the results of analysis reported is

available upon request. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method and

NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and
reported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at
least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 516331 will be filed for
60 days, and after that time they will be propetly dispesed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged
with you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we
consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard
practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions
concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

Sz

Julian Martinez
Project Manager

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994,
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - Odessa - San Antonio - Tampa - Lakeland - Atllanta - Phoenix - Oklahoma - Latin America

Page 2 of 18 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

XENCO

Laboraterics

Sampte id

AHI1(0-1)
AHI(1-1.5)
AH1(2-2.5)
AH1(3-3.5)
AH2(0-1)
AH2(1-1.5)
AH3(0-1)
AH3(1-1.5)

8

nwnwmwvwmnwm

Sample Cross Reference 516331

Tetra Tech- Midland, Midland, TX

Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Matrix Date Collected

09-24-15 00:00
09-24-15 00:00
09-24-15 00:00
09-24-15 00:00
09-24-15 00:00
09-24-15 00:00
09-24-15 00:00
09-24-15 00:00

Page 3 of 18

Sample Depth

Final 1.000

&

Lab Sample Id

516331-001
516331-002
516331-003
516331-004
316331-005
516331-006
516331-007
516331-008

Released to Imaging: 9/13/2024 11:35:54 AM
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Received by OCD:

XENCO CASE NARRATIVE @

roboratorics Client Name: Tetra Tech- Midland
Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Project ID: 2121C-MD-00345 Report Date:  07-OCT-15
Work Order Number(s): 516337 Date Received: 09/25/2015

Sample receipt non conformances and comments:

Run deeper TPH if exceeds 100 mg/kg. Run deeper BTEX is benzene exceeds 10mg/kg or Total BTEX
exceeds 50 mg/kg

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None

Page 4 of 18 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

ontsgzsrgs Flagging Criteria @

X Inour quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was observed and flagged as noted. MS/MSD recaveries were found to be
outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough
to affect the recovery of the spike concentration. This condition could nlso affect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.

B A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence indicates possible field or
laboratory contamination.

D The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to matrix interference.
Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a difuted sample.

E The data exceeds the upper calibration limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.

F RPD exceeded lab control limits.

J The targes analyte was positively identified below the quantitation limit and above the detection limit.
U Analyte was not detected.

L The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control limits for this analyte. The department supervisor and
QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or Magged as estimated concentrations.

R The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC Data were reviewed by the
Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid for reporting.

K Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.

JN A combination of the "N" and the "J" qualificr. The nnalysis indicates that the analyte is "tentatively identified” and the associated
numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample.

** Surrogate recovered outside laboratory control limit.

BRL Below Reporting Limit.

RL Reporting Limit

MDL Method Detection Limit SDL Sample Detection Limit LOD Limit of Detection
PQL Practical Quantitation Limit  MQL Method Quantitation Limit L OQ Limit of Quantitation
DL Method Detection Limit

NC Non-Calculable

+ NELAC certification not offered for this compound.

* (Next to analyte name or method description) = Outside XENCO's scope of NELAC accreditation

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994,
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY
Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Midland/Odessa - Tampallakeland - Phoenix - Lalin America

Phone Fax
4143 Greenbriar Dr, Stafford, TX 77477 {281) 240-4200 (281) 240-4280
9701 Hamry Hines Blvd , Dallas, TX 75220 (214) 902 0300 (214) 3519139
5332 Blackberry Drive, San Aatonio TX 78238 (210) 509-3334 (210) 509-3335
2505 North Falkenburg Rd, Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 620-2000 {813) 620-2033
12600 West 1-20 East, Odessa, TX 79765 (432) 563-1800 {432) 563-1713
6017 Financial Drive, Norcross, GA 30071 (770) 449-8800 (770) 4495477
3725 E Atlanta Ave, Phocnix, AZ 85040 (602) 437-0330
Page 7 of 18 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

XENCO

Laboratorics

Work Orders : 516331, 516331
Lab Batch #;: 977889

Units: mg/ke

Sample: 516331-007 / SMP
Date Analyzed: 09/29/15 12:54

BTEX by EPA 8021B

Analytes
1 ,4-Diﬂuorob=nzenc
4-Bromofluotobenzene
Lab Batch # 977889

mg/kg

Sample: 516331-005 / SMP

Units: Date Analyzed: 09/29/15 13:10

Form 2 -
Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Surrogate Recoveries

Project ID: 2121C-MD-00345
Batch: | Matrix: Soil

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Amount True
Found Amount Recovery Limits
(Y] |B) %R %R
L]
00270 0.0300 90 80-120
00324 0.0300 108 80-120
Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil

Control

Flags

BTEX by EPA 8021B

Analytes
1.4-Diflucrobenzene

4-Bromofluorobenzene

Lab Batch #: 977889
Units: mg/kg

" Sample: 516331-001 /SMP
Date Analyzed: 09/29/15 13:26

BTEX by EPA 8021B

Analytes
1. 4-Difluorobenzene
4-Bromofluorobenzene

Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 516331-001 / SMP

Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits
[A] |B] %R %R

D}
0.0337 0.0300 112 80-120
00303 00300 101 80-120
‘Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil B —

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Flags

True Control

Amount
Found Amount Recovery Limits
[A] [B] %R %R
(V]
00360 00300 120 80-120
00245 00300 82 80-120
Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil

Flags

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/01/15 06:13 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
SW801 Amount True Control
i By 5 Mod Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1Al (B] %R %R
Analytes ID|
1-Chlorooctanc 916 99.6 92 | 70-135
o-Terphenyl 488 49 8 98 70-135
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 516331-005 / SMP Batch: | Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/01/15 06:39 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True i Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] 1B} %R %R
Analytes (D)
1-Chlorooctane 105 99.7 105 70-135
o-Terphenyl 558 499 112 70-£35
* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limits
** Surrogates outside |umits, data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*** Poor recoveries due to dilution
Surrogate Recovery [D] = 100* A/B
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes
Page 8 of 18 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

XENCO

Laborateries

Work Orders : 516331, 516331

Lab Batch # 978146 Sample: 516331-007 / SMP

Form 2 -
Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Surrogate Recoveries

Project ID: 2121C-MD-00345
Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/01/15 07:03 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1Al 18] %R %R
Analytes (]
I-Chlorooctane 103 100 103 70135
o-Terpheny! 545 50.0 109 70-135
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 516331-006 / SMP Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/05/15 17:51 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True -_Conlrnl
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] (8] %R %R
Analytes LU
1-Chlarooctane 101 ' 996 101 70-135
o-Terphenyt 560 458 112 70135
Lab Batch #: 978146 o Sample: 516331-002/SMP  Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil . ]
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/05/15 18:15 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount | 'ltl; Cnnlr:I T
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1Al 18] %R %R
Analytes L]
I-Chlorooctane i 80.7 99.9 8t j 70-135
o-Terphenyl 400 500 80 70-135
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample; 516331-008 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/05/15 19:35 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount True Sl Contral |
TPH By SW3015 Mod Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1A] 18] %R %R
Analytes o}
-Chlorooctane 17 ' 997 117 70-135
o-Terphenyl 60.7 499 122 70-135
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 516331-003 / SMP Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil
Unilts: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/07/15 00:12 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amm;nl True ) . Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
(Al (8] %R %R
Analytes ()
I-Chlorooctane 910 995 91 | 70135
| 0-Terpheny! 472 498 95 70133
* Sumogate outside of Laboratory QC himits
** Surrogates outside limits, data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*** Poor recoveries due to dilution
Surrogate Recovery [D] = 100* A /B
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes
Page 9 0f 18 Final 1.000

Released to Imaging: 9/13/2024 11:35:54 AM



Page 43 of 69

9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM

Received by OCD:

XENCO

Laboratories

Work Orders : 516331, 516331

Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 516331-004 / SMP

Form 2 -
Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Surrogate Recoveries

Project 1D: 2121C-MD-00345
Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/07/15 00:36 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount True Control
TPH By St Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1A} [B] “R %R
Analytes D]
1-Chlorooctane I 93.9 99.7 94 70-135
o-Terphenyl 46 4 49.9 93 70-135
Lab Batch #: 977889 Sample: 698746-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg'kg Date Analyzed: 09/28/15 18:59 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B .:.\_mounl 1 True Control l
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1A] IB] %R %R
Analytes (D)
1 ,4-Duftuorobenzene 0.0292 0.0300 97 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 00322 0.0300 107 80-120
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 698899-1-BLK/BLK ~ Batch: 1  Matrix: Solid -

Units: mg/ke Date Analyzed: 09/29/15 20:34

TPH By SW8015 Mod

Analytes
1-Chlorooctane
o-Tcrphcnyi

Lab Batch #: 977889
mg/kg

Sample: 698746-1-BKS / BKS

Units: Date Analyzed: 09/28/15 18:09

BTEX by EPA 8021B

Analytes
1,4-Diflucrobenzene
~'4-Bmmoﬂuorobenzene

Lab Baich #: 978146 Sampbe: 698899-1-BKS / BKS

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 09/30/15 11:29
TPH By SW8015 Mod
Analytes
1-Chlorooctane
0-Tcrpi1enyi

* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC himits

** Surrogates outside limits, data and swrrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*4* Poor recoveries due to dilution

Surrogate Recovery [D] =100 * A/B

All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes.

Page 10 of 18

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Amount True

Contrel
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
A} ]} %R %R
D]
108 100 I 108 70-135
554 500 111 70-135
Batch: 1  Matrix; Solid

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R “%R
1y
0.0312 0.0300 104 80-120
0.0328 0.0300 109 80-120
Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[EY] ([:]] %R %R
D]
104 100 T YRR TNET
434 500 87 70-135
Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

XENCO

Laboratorics

Work Orders : 516331, 516331
Lab Baztch #: 977889

Sample: 698746-1-BSD / BSD Batch: |

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Project 1D: 2121C-MD-00345
Matrix: Solid

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 09/28/15 18:25 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount True ) Control
BTEX by RSP Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1Al (8] %R %R
Analytes L1
[ 4-Difluorobenzene 00317 00300 | 106 | 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 00336 0.0300 12 B0-120
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 698899-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1  Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 09/30/15 11:52 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount True Control
TPH By SW8015 Mod Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] "R %R
Analytes 1]
1-Chlarooctane 104 (00 4 70-135
a-Terpheny) 448 500 0 70-135
Lab Batch #: 977889 - Sample: 516320-001 S/ MS ~ Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil o o
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 09/28/15 21:59 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount f True | . Control i
BTEX by EPA 8021B Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes 10|
1,4-Difluorabenzene 00326 0.0300 109 | 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 00332 0.0300 111 80-120
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 516547-006 S / MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/01/15 16:12 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH B}' SW8015 Mod AI;IOI.IIII True Contral k
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
iAl (B] “%R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane | 114 999 114 . 70-135
o-Terphenyt 51.7 500 103 70-135
Lab Batch #: 977889 Sample: 516320-001 SD/ MSD Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 09/28/15 22:15 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True b Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] 18] %R %R
Analytes |
1,4-Difluorobenzene | 00337 0.0300 | 112 ! 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0357 0.0300 115 80-120
* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limits
** Surrogates outside limits, data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*** Poor recoveries due to dilution
Surrogate Recovery [D] = 100* A/ B
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes
Page 11 of 18 Final 1.000
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XENCO Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries

Laboratories Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery
Work Orders ; 516331, 516331 Project ID: 2121C-MD-00345
Lab Batch #: 978146 Sample: 516547-006 SD / MSD Batch: | Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 10/01/15 16:37 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWE8015 Mod | Amount - True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits
(B [B] %R %R
Analytes D)
1-Chlorooctane 994 ' 998 100 70-135
o-Terphenyl 449 499 90 70-135

* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limuts

** Surrogates outside limits, data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
**3 Paor recoveries due to dilution

Surrogate Recovery [D]=100* A/ B

All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes

9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM
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Received by OCD:

XENCO

Laboratories

Form 3 - MS Recoveries @

Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery
Work Order #: 516331

Lab Batch #: 978361 Project ID: 2121C-MD-00345
Date Analyzed: 10/03/2015 Date Prepared: 10/02/2015 Analyst: JUM
QC- Sample ID: 516327-003 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
Reporting Units: mg/kg MATRIX /MATRIX SPIKE RECOVERY STUDY
Inorganic Anions by EPA 300 e Spiked Sample Control
Sample Spike Result %R Limits Flag
Result Added Il D] %R
Analytes 1Al 18]
Chloride 2200 2500 4760 102 80-120

Malnx Spike Percent Recovery (D] = 100%(C-A)B
Relative Percent Difference [E] = 200%(C-A)/(C+B)
All Results are based on MDL and Validated for QC Purposes

BRL - Below Reporting Limit

Page 150f 18 Final 1.000
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9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM

Received by OCD:

XENCO XENCO Laboratories @ &

Laboratorics Prelogin/Nonconformance Report- Sample Log-In

Ty
- Ntk L1 2

Client: Tetra Tech- Midland Acceptable Temperature Range: 0 - 6 degC

Date/ Time Received: 08/25/2015 04:05:00 PM Air and Metal samples Acceptable Range: Ambient

Work Order #: 516331 Temperature Maasuring device used :
Sample Receipt Checklist Comments

#1 *Temperature of cooler(s)?

#2 *Shipping container in good condition? Yes

#3 "Samples received on ice? Yes

#4 *Custody Seals intact on shipping container/ cooler? NIA

#5 Custody Seals intact on sample bottles? NIA

#56 *Custody Seals Signed and dated? N/A

#7 *Chain of Custody present? Yes

#8 Sample instructions complete on Chain of Custody? Yes

#9 Any missing/extra samples? No

#10 Chain of Custody signed when relinquished/ received? Yes

#11 Chain of Custody agrees with sample label(s)? Yes

#12 Container label(s) legible and intact? Yes

#13 Sample matrix/ properties agree with Chain of Custody? Yes

#14 Samples in proper container/ bottle? Yes

#15 Samples properly preserved? Yes

#16 Sample container(s) intact? ' Yes

#17 Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(s)? Yes

#18 All samples received within hold time? Yes

#19 Subcontract of sample(s)? Yes

#20 VOC samples have zero headspace (less than 1/4 inch bubble)? N/A

#21 <2 for all samples preserved with HNO3,HCL, H25047 Except for N/A

:imlplet:. for the analysis of HEM or HEM-SGT which are verified by the

#2a2y>s 10 for all samples preserved with NaAsQ2+NaQH, ZnAc+NaOH? N/A

* Must be completed for after-hcurs delivery of samples prior to placing in the refrigerator

Analyst: PH Device/Lot#:

Checklist completed by: MM Date: 09/28/2015

Kelsey Brooks

Checklist reviewed by: %""”‘/a' %W Date: 09/28/2015
ale’

Kelsey Brooks

Page 18 of 18 Final 1.000
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Analytical Report 519397

for
Tetra Tech- Midland

Project Manager: Ike Tavarez
Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery
212C-MD-00345
25-NOV-15

Collected By: Client

XENC

LABORATORIES

&

12600 West I-20 East Odessa, Texas 79765

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122):
Texas (T104704215-15-19), Arizona {AZ0765), Florida (E871002), Louisiana (03054)
Oklahoma (9218)

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046);
Florida (EB7429), North Carolina (483), South Carolina (98015), Kentucky (85), DoD ( L10-135)
Texas (T104704477), Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105)

Xenco-Lakeland: Florida (E84098)

Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX)
Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX)
Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00501): Arizona(AZ0757)
Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM757)
Xence Tucson (EPA Lab code:AZ000989): Arizona (AZ0758)

9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM

Received by OCD:

Page 1 of 13 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

X =
LABORATORIES

25-NOV-15

Project Manager: Ike Tavarez
Tetra Tech- Midland

4000 N. Big Spring Suite 401
Midland, TX 79705

Reference: XENCO Report No(s): 519397
Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery
Project Address: Eddy County, NM

Ike Tavarez:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number(s) 519397. All results being reported under
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number.
Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

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
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 519397 will be filed for
60 days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged
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

=z

Julian Martinez
Project Manager

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994.
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - Cdessa - San Antonio - Tampa - Lakeland - Aflanta - Phoenix - Oklahoma - Latin America

Page 2 of 13 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

EN Sample Cross Reference 519397
LABORATOAORIES
Tetra Tech- Midland, Midland, TX

Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Sample Id Matrix Date Collected Sample Depth
Trench 1 (AH-1) (3.5"-3") s 11-11-15 00:00 35-41t
Trench 2 (AH-2) (1.5%-2') s 11-11-15 00:00 1.5-2ft
Trench 2 (AH-2) (2'-3") s 11-11-15 00:00 2-3f
Trench 3 (AH-3)}(1.5'-2") 5 11-11-15 00:00 1.5-21ft
Trench 3 (AH-3) (2'-3") S 11-11-15 00:00 2-3f
Trench 3 (AH-3) (3'-4") 8 11-11-15 00:00 3-4f
Trench 3 (AH-3) (4-5") S 11-11-15 00:00 4-5it
Trench 3 (AH-3) (5-6") S 11-11-15 00:00 5-61f
Trench 3 (AH-3) (6'-7") S 11-11-15 00:00 6-7H
Trench 2 (AH-2) (5'-6") S 11-11-15 00:00 5-6ft

Page 3 of 13 Final 1.000

&

Lab Sample Id

519397-001
519397-002
519397-003
519397-004
519397-005
519397-006
519397-007
519397-008
519397-009
519397-010

Released to Imaging: 9/13/2024 11:35:54 AM
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9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM

Received by OCD:

= CASE NARRATIVE @

LABORATORIES
Client Name: Tetra Tech- Midland

Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Project ID: 212C-MD-00345 Report Date:  23-NOV-15
Work Order Number(s): 579397 Date Received: 11/13/2015

Sample receipt non conformances and comments:
Run deeper TPH if exceeds 1000 mg/kg.

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None

Page 4 of 13 Final 1.000
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Page 58 of 69

Received by OCD: 9/13/2024 11:34:04 AM

LAE%RN’&IES Flagging Criteria @

X In our quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was ebserved and flagged as noted. MS/MSD recoveries were found to be
outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough
to affect the recovery of the spike concentration. This condition could also affect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.

B A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence indicates possible field or
laboratory contamination.

D The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to matrix interference.
Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample.

E  The data exceeds the upper calibration limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.
F RPD exceeded lab control limits.
4 The target analyte was positively identified below the quantitation limit and above the detection limit.

U Analyte was not detected,

L The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory contro! limits for this analyte. The department supervisor and
QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or flagged as estimated concentrations.

H The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC Data were reviewed by the
Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid for reporting.

K Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.

JN A combination of the "N" and the "J" qualifier. The analysis indicates that the analyte is “tentatively identified” and the associated
numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample,

** Surrogate recovered outside labortery control limit.

BRL Below Reporting Limit.

RL Reporting Limit

MDL Method Detection Limit SDL Sample Detection Limit LOD Limit of Detection
PQL Practical Quantitation Limit  MQL Method Quantitation Limit ~ LOQ Limit of Quantitation
DL Method Detection Limit

NC Non-Calculable

+ NELAC certification not offered for this compound.

* (Next to analyte name or methed description) = Outside XENCO's scope of NELAC accreditation

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994.
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY
Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Midland/Qdessa - Tampa/Lakeland - Phoenix - Latin America

Plione Fax
4143 Greenbnar Dr, Stalord, TX 77477 {281) 2404200 (281} 240-4280
9701 Harry Hines Blvd , Dallas, TX 75220 21-4) 902 0300 (214) 351.9139
5332 Blackberry Drive, San Antonio TX 78238 {2100 509-3334 (210) 509-3335
2505 North Falkenburg Rd, Tampa. FL 33619 (813) 6202000 (813) 620-2033
12600 West 1-20 East. Odessa, TX 79765 (432) 363-1800 (432) 563-1713
6017 Fmancial Dnive, Norcroas, GA 30071 {770} 449-8800 (770) 449-5477
3725 E. Atlanta Ave, Phoenix, AZ 85040 {602)437-0330
Page 7 of 13 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

LABORATORIES

Work Orders : 519397,

Lab Batch #: 981750 Sample: 519397-001 / SMP

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Project ID: 212C-MD-00345
Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/20/15 13:55 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount True Control
TPH By St e, Gl Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1Al 18y %R %R
Analytes iD]
1-Chlorooctane 9207 99.7 91 70-135
o-Terphenyl 435 499 87 70-135
Lab Batch #: 981750 Soample: 519397-002 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/20/15 14:31 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod = Amount True - Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] B “%R %R
Analytes 1]
1-Chloraoctane | 104 997 104 70-135
. o-Terphenyl 487 499 98 70-135
Lab Batch #: 981750 ‘Sample: 519397-004 /SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil =
Units: mp/kg Date Analyzed: 11/20/15 15:02 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS015 Mod | Amount True - Conlroulu
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] (B] %R %R
Analytes 1]
i-Chloraoctane 938 99.9 I T! 70-135
o-Terphenyl 482 500 9 70-135
Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 519397-003 / SMP Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 12:30 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod ] Amn_unt - True o _(Et;mrol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
(Al 1) %R %R
Analytes Ib]
1-Chlorooctane 954 99.7 9% 70-135
o-Terphenyl 446 499 89 70-135
Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 519397-010 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 12:57 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount 'i’ruc g Conirol
L By SW8015 Mod Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] (8] %R %R
Analytes 1]
1-Chlorooctane =Y 99.9 e 70-135
"o-Terphenyl 384 500 77 70-135
* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limits
** Surrogates outside limits; data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*** Poor recoveries due to dilution
Surrogate Recovery [D]=100* A /B
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes
Page Bof 13 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

LABORATORIES

Work Orders : 519397,

EN Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Project ID: 212C-MD-00345
I Matrix: Soil

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

True
Amount
I8l

999
500

Recovery

YR
I

92
86

1 Matrix: Soil

True
Amount
IB|

996
498

1 Matrix:

True
Amount Recovery
[B] YR
D
997 91
499 83
1 Matrix: Soil

Recovery
%R
D]
77
94
Soil

Conirol
Limits

%R

70-135
70-135

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Control

Limits
%R

70-135
70-135

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Control

Limits
%R

70135

70-135

SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY

Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 519397-005 / SMP Batch:
Unils: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 13:02
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount
Found
Al
Analytes
1-Chlorooctane 915
o-Terphenyl 428
Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 519397-006 / SMP Batch:
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 13:32
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amouai
Found
(BY]
Analytes
t-Chloroactane 909
.u-Tcrphcnyl 41 6
Lab Batch #: 981642 ~ Sample: 519397-007/SMP  Baich:
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 14:34
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount
Found
1Al
Analytes
1-Chloroactane 76.5
o-Terphenyl 470
Lab Batch #: 981642 Sample: 519397-008 / SMP Batch:
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 15:05
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount
Found
1Al
Analytes
1-Chlorooctane 933
c-Terphenyl 446
Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 519397-009 / SMP Batch:
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 15:37
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount
Found
18]
Analytes
1-Chlorooctane 871
' o-Terphenyl 396
* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limits
** Surrogates owtside limits, data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
#** Poor recoveries due to dilution
Surrogate Recovery [D}= 160 * A /B
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes.
Page 9 of 13

True
Amount
IB|

997
499

I Matrix:

True
Amount
1B

100
500

Recovery
%R
D]
94
89
Soil

Recovery
%R
D]

87
79

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

LABORATORIES Project Name: Saber-Yates Fed Tank Battery

Work Orders : 519397, Project ID: 212C-MD-00345

Lab Batch #: 981750 Sample: 701112-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg'kg Date Analyzed: 11/19/15 11:50 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1A] (B| %R %R
Analytes D]
I-Chlorooctane ' 103 100 T 70-135
| o-Terphenyl 467 500 93 70-135
Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 701346-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: me/kg Date Analyzed: 11/24/15 13:49 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount i True Control
LS By St O Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
B {8] %R YaR
Analytes ol
I-Chlorooctane | 100 ' 160 10 | 70-135
o-Terphenyl 424 snn 85 70-135
Lab Batch #: 981750 ‘Sample: 701112-1-BKS / BKS  Batch: 1| Matrix: Solid S
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/19/15 12:15 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
’ [ Amon:- T True - ”_Conll.'Im
UL By SW8015 Mod Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[Al 18] %R %R
Analytes 1ol
1-Chlorooctane i | 100 1 70135
| o-Terphenyl 540 500 108 70-135
Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 701346-1-BKS / BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/24/15 14:13 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
Amount . True T -Conlrol .
UL By St ilah O Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1Al 18] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane | 1y 100 ny | 70-135
o-Terphenyl 553 500 1 70-135
Lab Batch #: 981750 Sample: 701112-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1  Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/19/15 12:40 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod :-m;nt | True il Co;nl i
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] |B] %R %R
Analytes 0]
1-Chlorooctane 104 | 100 S 704138
o-Terphenyl 520 50.0 104 70-135

* Surrogate outside of Laboratery QC limils

** Surrogates outside limnits, data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*** Poor recoveries due to dilution

Surrogate Recovery [D]=100*A/B

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

Lab Batch #; 982123 Sample: 701346-1-BSD/ BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/24/15 14:37 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount . True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1A} [B] %R %R
Analytes 1D
I-Chlorooctane ' 103 100 103 70-135
o-Terphenyl 511 500 102 70-135
Lab Batch #: 982123 Sample: 519929-001 S/ MS Batch: 1  Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 06:41 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount . True Control -
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flngs
1Al (8] %R %R
Analytes (D]
|-Chlorooctane . 9717 100 98 70-135
| o-Terphenyl 451 500 90 70-135
Lab Batch #: 982123 ~ Sample: 519929-001 SD/MSD ~ Batch: 1| Matrix: Soil h i
Units: mg/kg, Date Analyzed: 11/25/15 07:07 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control — ]
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
1Al 18] “%R %R
Analytes o]
1-Chlorooctane 989 959 99 | 70-135
o-Terphenyl 4“6 500 89 70-135
* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limits
** Surrogates outside limits, dota and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*+¥* Poor recoveries due to difution
Surrogate Recovery [D] = I00* A/B
All results are based on MDL und validated for QC purposes
Page 11 of 13 Final 1.000
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Received by OCD:

LABORATORIES Prelogin/Nonconformance Report- Sample Log-In

Tt
L T Y

Client: Tetra Tech- Midland Acceptable Temperature Range: 0 - 6 degC

Date/ Time Received: 11/13/2015 11:10:00 AM Air and Metal samples Acceptable Range: Ambient

Work Order #: 519397 Temperature Measuring device used :
Sample Receipt Checklist Comments

#1 *Temperature of cooler(s)? -5

#2 *Shipping container in good condition? Yes

#3 *Samples received on ice? Yes

#4 *Custody Seals intact on shipping container/ cooler? NIA

#5 Custody Seals intact on sample bottles? N/A

#6 *Custody Seals Signed and dated? NIA

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

#13 Sample matrix/ proparties agree with Chain of Custody? Yes

#14 Samples in proper container/ bottle? Yes

#15 Samples properly preserved? Yas

#16 Sample container(s) intact? ' Yes

#17 Sufficient sample amount for indicated test{s)? Yes

#18 All samples received within hold time? Yes

#19 Subcontract of sample(s)? No

#20 VOC samples have zero headspace (less than 1/4 inch bubble)? NJ/A

#21 <2 for all samples preserved with HNO3,HCL, H25047 Except for N/A

:in}plet: for the analysis of HEM or HEM-SGT which are verified by the

#2azyf1o for all samples preserved with NaAsO2+NaOH, ZnAc+NaQH? NIA

* Must be completed for after-hours delivery of samples prior to placing in the refrigerator

Analyst: PH Device/Lot#:

Checklist completed hy: &F’r‘&&f} Qurens.

Date: 11/13/2015

Carley Owens
Checklist reviewed by: Date: 11113/2015
ale:
Kelsey Brooks
Page 13 0f 13 Final 1.000
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Table 1

Saber Oil & Gas
Yates Federal Tank Battery
Eddy County, New Mexico

; Total :
Soil Status TPH (mg/k
Sample ID Sample Date Dsear:hpi?t) (mg/kg) E(;r(:]nzlin;e 1(';Iu/le(n()e Eth(l;/qbtjlr:z;ene ()r(nylcz?e) o ((jr:Io/rkld;e
P In-Situ |Removed| GRO | DRO | Total g’kg g/kg g'kg 91 (mgikg) | M99
AH-1 9/24/2015 0-1 X 874 6,320 7,190 0.0664 0.432 <0.00501 2.54 3.04 10.9
" 1-1.5 2,090 | 7,910 10,000 - - - - - 15.0
" 2-2.5 X 2,940 | 10,500 | 13,400 - - - - - 44.6
" 3-3.5 X 1,340 | 8,320 9,660 - - - - - 58.7
Trench 1 11/11/2015| 3.5-4 X <15.0 24.3 24.3 - - - - - -
AH-2 9/24/2015 0-1 X 937 8,180 9,120 <0.00504 0.164 0.249 1.32 1.73 145
" 1-1.5 X 1,150 | 9,730 10,900 - - - - - <2.00
Trench 2 11/11/2015| 1.5-2 X 1,520 | 14,300 | 15,800 - - - - - -
" 2-3 X 719 5,100 5,820 - - - - - -
" 5-6 X 33.6 540 574 - - - - - -
AH-3 9/24/2015 0-1 X 492 6,910 7,400 |<0.000990| 0.00799 0.0289 0.163 0.200 25.3
" 1-15 X 31.7 797 829 - - - - - 19.7
Trench 3 11/11/2015| 1.5-2 X 508 7,310 7,820 - - - - - -
" 2-3 X 132 2,950 3,090 - - - - - -
" 3-4 X 98.8 1,440 1,540 - - - - - -
" 4-5 X 1,880 | 16,000 | 17,900 - - - - - -
" 5-6 X 660 5,600 6,260 - - - - - -
" 6-7 X <15.0 84.0 84.0 - - - - - -
Stockpile Composite 1 | 7/12/2016 - X 58.3 4,120 4,180 - - - - - -
Stockpile Composite 2 " - X 79.8 4,860 4,940 - - - - - -
Stockpile Composite 3 ; - X 75.6 4,510 4,590 - - - - - -

212C-MD-00345
Xenco Labs




Table 1

Saber Oil & Gas
Yates Federal Tank Battery
Eddy County, New Mexico

S0 fompeoue SR S e o | i | vone | mons | 575 |
In-Situ [Removed| GRO DRO Total (mg/kg)

Area 1 Composite 10/14/2016 - X 46.9 4,270 4,320 - - - - - -
Area 2 Composite " - X 34.1 3,660 3,690 - - - - - -
Area 3 Composite ) - X 32.0 3,740 3,770 - - - - - -
Area 4 Composite " - X 24.5 3,320 3,340 - - - - - -
Area 5 Composite " - X 22.3 3,280 3,300 - - - - - -
Area 6 Composite " - X 27.2 3,460 3,490 - - - - - -
Area 1 Composite 1/11/2017 - X 20.9 1,280 1,300 - - - - - -
Area 2 Composite " - X 16.5 1,940 1,960 - - - - - -
Area 3 Composite " - X <15.0 | 1,390 1,390 - - - - - -
Area 4 Composite " - X <15.0 | 1,640 1,640 - - - - - -
Area 5 Composite " - X 15.3 1,440 1,460 - - - - - -
Area 6 Composite " - X <15.0 | 1,640 1,640 - - - - - -
Area 1 Composite 4/18/2017 - X 39.0 1,590 1,630 - - - - - -
Area 2 Composite " - X 50.6 2,320 2,370 - - - - - -
Area 3 Composite ! - X 46.2 2,030 2,080 - - - - - -
Area 4 Composite " - X <15.0 368 368 - - - - - -
Area 5 Composite " - X 33.5 1,950 1,980 - - - - - -
Area 6 Composite " - X 48.7 2,240 2,290 - - - - - -
Area 1 Composite 1/10/2018 - X <14.9 757 1,040 - - - - -
Area 2 Composite - X <15.0 737 990 - - - - - -
Area 3 Composite " - X <14.9 839 1,130 - - - - - -
Area 4 Composite " - X <15.0 357 449 - - - - - -
Area 5 Composite " - X <15.0 507 669 - - - - - -
Area 6 Composite " - X <15.0 607 782 - - - - - -

(-) Not Analyzed 212C-MD-00345

Xenco Labs
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:02 PM

To: ‘Tavarez, lke'; aaarias@blm.gov

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; nelson (nelson@saberogv.com); Gonzales, Clair
Subject: RE: Saber - Yates Federal Tank Battery - 2RP 3533

RE: Saber * 2RP-3533
Impacted material must meet RRAL for the site before re-use is approved.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:33 PM

To: aaarias@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; nelson (nelson@saberogv.com) <nelson@saberogv.com>;
Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

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
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 383423
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

SABER OIL & GAS VENTURES, LLC 243978

400 W lllinois, Suite 950 Action Number:

Midland, TX 79701 383423

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/13/2024
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